DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
HEADQUARTERS KEESLER TECHNICAL TRAINING o)
KEESLER AR FORCE BASE MS 30554 ~5000.

1 December 1987

Emory L. Brown, Jr
R.D. 3, Box 618
Howell, New Jersey 07731

Dear Mr Brown

We are responding to your letter dated 18 November 1987 inquiring if Keesler
AFB had custody of Lee Harvey Oswald's and several other's training records.

In accordance with Air Force Regulation 12-50, Volume I, Disposition of Air
Force Documentation, Policies, Procedures, and Responsibilities, we maintained
training records prior to 1982 on Keesler for 2 years. After the 2 years,

we transferred the records to the National Personnel Records Center, 9700 Page
Blvd, St Louis, MO 63131 for the remainder of the retention period.

Upon receipt of your Freedom of Information Act request for training records
of Mr Oswald and other individuals in the same class, we requested the records
from the National Personnel Records Center. We forwarded your request and the
records to HQ ATC/DADF, Randolph AFB TX, as a proposed partial denial. 1In
accordance with Air Force Regulation 12-30, Air Force Freedom of Information
Act Program, we can release records; however, we do not have the authority to
deny them. HQ ATC/DADF will determine releasability of the records and notify
you of their decision.

If we can be of further assistance, please contact Ruthie Atchley, 601-377-2286.
Sincerely

.

JACKIE FLOYD
Chief, Records Management Section
3380 Mission Support Squadron
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